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Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Soave, Sergio; Williams, Valarie
Cc: Taleghani-Nikazm, Carmen; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Heysel, Garett
Subject: ASC 5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U"

Dear Professors Williams and Soave,  
  
Recently, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a new course proposal for ASC 
5798 "Ohio State ArTs 2U".  
 
The Panel unanimously approved the request with four contingencies: 

 The Panel would like more information regarding how the course will be evaluated. How will a “positive 
contribution to the group” and “representation of self, school, and country” be measured? Attendance counts 
for 50% of the grade, but there is no attendance policy.  

 There are some discrepancies on how many credit hours this offering will be. The first page of the syllabus says it 
is variable 1-3 credit hours, the OIA form indicates it will be variable from 0-3 credit hours, and the credit hour 
rationale says it will be 3 credit hours. Additionally, the credit-hour rationale is not very detailed. The credit-hour 
rationale should include and explanation of time spent on formalized instruction, structured education 
experience, and informal time in the country.  

 Update academic misconduct statement on the syllabus. The links to OAA appear to be broken.  
 Update disability and mental health statements. Updated versions of these statements can be found on page 14 

of the Curriculum and Assessment Operations Manual 
https://asccas.osu.edu/sites/default/files/ASC_Curriculum_and_Assessment_Operations_Manual.pdf 

 
Please feel free to send a revised proposal to me, and I will then submit it for final approval.  
  
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Carmen Taleghani-Nikazm 
(faculty Chair of the A&H1 Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me. 
  
Best wishes, 
Shelby 
 
Shelby Oldroyd 
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant 
College of Arts and Sciences 
154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave. 
Columbus, OH 43210 
Phone: 614-292-6248 
http://asccas.osu.edu 
 


